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Solutions that move you

ADDENDUM NO. 4

DATE: December 24, 2019
TO: All Prospective Bidders
FROM: David Ossom

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 4 - IFB P19180 — Hybrid Drive Unit and Parts

Certain revisions, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid
(IFB) Documents. Proposer must sign the BID FORM 1-A: BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT
OF ADDENDA, page 26 of the IFB document, to indicate receipt of Addendum. Please list each
Addendum received, sign, date and submit with your proposal in order for your proposal to be
accepted.

The Change is as follows:
1. VTA has changed the following provision on page 38 of the IFB:

Delete:

2. COVERAGE: All products supplied are warranted to be free from defects for one (1) year
beginning on the date of installation or acceptance, except as specified below. The
Contractor and/or supplier must submit its written standard limited warranty guarantee(s) for
VTA review upon request.

A. WARRANTY START DATE: The warranty shall start from the date the equipment is
returned to service after the product has been installed, inspected, tested and accepted.
VTA Quality Assurance and Warranty Office shall show date of installation/acceptance
or proof of purchase receipt to qualify for warranty coverage.

Add:

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

WARRANTY END DATE: The warranty provisions for any individual part will cease
to apply 18 months after the Goods Receipt date of the part.




